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Dear Sir or Madam,

Non-Material Change Application to the Dogger Bank Creyke Back Offshore Wind
Farm Development Consent Order 2015 (as amended)

On 21 December 2021 the Marine Management Organisation (MMO) received notice that
Dogger Bank Creyke Back Offshore Wind Farm have submitted a non-material change
application to The Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS) to make
changes to the Dogger Bank Creyke Back Offshore Wind Farm Development Consent
Order.

The non-material changes being sought are as follows:

e An increase in the maximum hammer energy used for monopole installation for the
wind turbine generator foundation structure from 3,000 kilojoules (kJ) to 4,000kJ;

e An increase in the maximum hammer energy used for pin-pile installation for the
offshore platform foundation structure from 1,900kJ to 3,000kJ;

The MMO reviewed this non-material change request in consultation with our scientific
advisors and provided a response to the Planning Inspectorate (PINS) on 21/02/2022. The
MMO raised concerns principally regarding potential impacts to fish receptors as a result of
this proposed change.

The MMO was granted an extension to further review points of clarity from the project. The
MMO has completed its review and can confirm no further matters are outstanding. The
MMO agrees with the Non -Material change application.
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Yours Sincerely

Jack Coe
Marine Licensing Case Officer
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